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FEB 0 71983

MEMORANDUM FOR: R. C. Haynes, Regional Administrator, Region I
J.- P. O'Reilly, Regional Administrator, Region II
J. G. Keppler, Regional Administrator, Region III
R. E. Engelken, Regional Administrator, Region V

FROM: John T. Collins, Regional Administrator, Region IV

SUBJECT: VENDOR INSPECTION ACTIVITIES

To assist'you in' planning and coordinating inspections of nonlicensee organiza-
tions (vendors) with Region IV Vendor Program Branch staff, I am attaching
for your'information and use a copy of our projected Vendor inspection
schedule through April 23,-1983. This schedule will be updated bimonthly.
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For additional information, please contact U.-Potapovs, Chief, Vendor Program
Branch (728-8160). ~*'

051ginal ai6ned by
~ ^

John'.T. Collina
.

John T. Collins
Regional Administrator

Attachment: As Stated

cc/att: R. G. DeYoung, IE
J. M. Taylor, IE
E. L. Jordan, IE

bcc/att: J. T. Collins
R. L. Bangart
J. E. Gagliardo
U. Potapovs
VPB Section Chiefs
VPB Personnel
P. Check
W. Brown
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